Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Interim Superintendent

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDED PHYSICAL
EDUCATION CREDIT SUBSTITUTION LIST [BG-D]

DATE: August 21, 2007

ECISD is requesting TEA grant for three years, PE Substitutions to provide Ector
County students the opportunity for diverse experiences in their physical
education credit accrual.

Attached is the list of PE Substitutions proposed for 2007-2010
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Amended Physical
Education Credit Substitution List.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Alma Guerrero
Interim Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Curriculum and Instruction



